

Convention on Biological Diversity

Clearing-House Mechanism National Focal Points

For more information, please contact the Secretariat of the Convention at:

26 June 2025

413, St. Jacques Street, Suite 800
H2Y 1N9 Montreal, Quebec, Canada
Tel.: (1-514) 288-2220
Fax: (1-514) 288-6588
E-mail: secretariat@cbd.int
Web: www.cbd.int



Albania

1. Mrs. Klodiana Marika

Director
Department of Nature and Forests
Ministry of Tourism and Environment
Blvd. Zhan D'Ark, Norbert Jokl 23
Tirana Albania
Tel.: +355 692092872
E-Mail: Klodiana.Marika@turizmi.gov.al
CHM Web: <http://nfp-al.eionet.eu.int>

Algeria

2. Mme Hafida Lameche

Sous-directrice à la préservation et valorisation des écosystèmes
montagneux, steppiques, désertiques et oasiens
Ministère de l'Environnement et de la Qualité de vie
Rue des 04 Canons
Alger Algeria
Tel.: +213 661 625 815
E-Mail: moufidalameche@yahoo.fr

Antigua and Barbuda

3. Ms. Diann Black-Layne

Chief Environment Officer
Environment Division
Ministry of Health, Wellness and the Environment
#1 Victoria Park Botanical Gardens
Factory Road
St. John's Antigua and Barbuda
Tel.: +1 268 462 4625, 1 268 562 2568
Fax: +1 268 462 4625
E-Mail: dcblack11@gmail.com dcblack11@yahoo.com
antiguaenvironmentdivision@gmail.com

Australia

4. Ms. Melissa Cotterill

Director
Biodiversity Policy Section
Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water
GPO Box 787
Canberra ACT 2601 Australia
Tel.: +61 466 518 140
E-Mail: CBDAustralia@dcceew.gov.au
CHM Web: <http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity>

Austria

5. Mr. Martin Gotzl

Federal Environment Agency
Spittelauer Laende 5
A-1090 Vienna Austria
Tel.: +43 1 31304 3380
Fax: +43 1 31304 3700
E-Mail: martin.goetzl@umweltbundesamt.at
CHM Web: <http://www.biodiv.at/>

Bahamas (The)

6. Ms. Rhianna M. Neely-Murphy

Director
Department of Environmental Planning and Protection
Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources
Charlotte House, Ground Floor
Charlotte & Shirley Streets
P.O. Box N-4849 Nassau Bahamas (The)
Tel.: +1 242 322 6005, 6
E-Mail: rhiannaneely@bahamas.gov.bs
CHM Web: <http://www.bahamaschm.org>

Bahrain**7. Ms. Nouf Ali Al-Wasmi**

Senior Environmental Specialist
Supreme Council for Environment
P.O. Box 18233
Bahrain
Tel.: +973 17386582
Fax: +973 17386556
E-Mail: nalwasmi@sce.gov.bh
CHM Web: <http://www.biodiv.be/bahrain>

Bangladesh**8. Ms. Farhina Ahmed**

Secretary
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
Bangladesh Secretariat
Building No. 6, Level 13, Room No.1309
Dhaka Bangladesh
Tel.: +880255100433
E-Mail: secretary@moef.gov.bd

Barbados**9. Ms. Kim Downes Agard**

Senior Environmental Officer
Ministry of Environment and National Beautification, Green and Blue Economy
Warrens Towers II
Warrens, St. Michael
Bridgetown Barbados
Tel.: +1 246 535 4385
E-Mail: kim.downesagard@barbados.gov.bb

10. Ms. Yolande Howard

Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Environment and National Beautification, Green and Blue Economy
Warrens Towers II
Warrens, St. Michael
Bridgetown Barbados
Tel.: +1 246 535 4354
E-Mail: Yolande.Howard@barbados.gov.bb
PS.Environment@barbados.gov.bb

Belarus**11. Ms. Tatiana Zheleznova**

Head
Biological and Landscape Diversity Department
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection
10 Kollektornaya Street
Minsk 220004 Belarus
Tel.: +375 29 6893148
E-Mail: zheleznova@minpriroda.gov.by
CHM Web: <http://www.biodiv.by>

Belgium**12. Mr. Han de Koeijer**

CHM NFP
Department of Invertebrates
Royal Belgian Institute of Natural Sciences
Vautierstraat 29
B-1000 Brussels Belgium
Tel.: +32 2 627 42 67
Fax: +32 2 627 41 41
E-Mail: hdekoeijer@naturalsciences.be cbd-chm@naturalsciences.be
CHM Web: <http://www.biodiv.be>

Belize**13. Ms. Rasheda Garcia**

National Biodiversity Office
Ministry of Sustainable Development and Climate Change
Market Square
Belmopan Belize
E-Mail: officer2.nbio@environment.gov.bz GarciaRA@gobmail.gov.bz

Benin**14. Mme Gnido Amandine Assogba-Deleke**

Director of Wildlife, Biodiversity and Nature Conservation
Ministère du Cadre de Vie et des Transports, chargé du Développement Durable
Cotonou Benin
Tel.: +229 9751 8572
E-Mail: sedjro11@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://bj.chm-cbd.net>

15. M. Chaffra Charles Yabi

Ministère du Cadre de Vie et des Transports, chargé du Développement Durable
BP 2156 Abomey-Calavi
Cotonou Benin
Tel.: +22997195515, +22995450474
E-Mail: yabicc@yahoo.fr
CHM Web: <http://bj.chm-cbd.net>

Bhutan**16. Mr. Sonam Tashi**

Director
Department of Environment and Climate Change
Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources
Post Box 466
Thimphu Bhutan
Tel.: +975 17115160
E-Mail: stashi@moenr.gov.bt
CHM Web: <http://bt.chm-cbd.net/>

Bosnia and Herzegovina**17. Ms. Zlata Grabovac**

Assistant to NFP CBD BIH
Federal Ministry of Environment and Tourism
Hamdije Cemerlica
Sarajevo 71000 Bosnia and Herzegovina
Tel.: +387 33 726 721
Fax: +387 33 726 747
E-Mail: zlata.grabovac@fmoit.gov.ba zlata.g84@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://www.bih-chm-cbd.ba>

Botswana**18. Mr. Oikanyeng O. Mlandu**

Natural Resources Officer I
Department of Environmental Protection
Ministry of Environment and Tourism
Private Bag 0068
Gaborone Botswana
Tel.: +267 390 2050
E-Mail: nmlandu@gov.bw

19. Ms. Tuelo Nkwane

Principal Natural Resources Officer I
Department of Environmental Protection
Ministry of Environment and Tourism
Private Bag 0068
Gaborone Botswana
Tel.: +267 3902050
E-Mail: tnkwane@gov.bw

Bulgaria**20. Ms. Nadya Mihaylova**

Chief Expert
Biodiversity Department, National Nature Protection Service Directorate
Ministry of Environment and Water
22 Knyagina Maria Luiza Blvd.
1000 Sofia Bulgaria
Tel.: +359 2 940 6611
E-Mail: nmihaylova@moew.government.bg
chmbg@moew.government.bg
CHM Web: <http://chm.moew.government.bg>

Burkina Faso**21. M. Robert Madja Louari**

Ministère de l'Environnement, de l'Eau et de l'Assainissement
01 BP 6486
Ouagadougou 01 Burkina Faso
Tel.: +226 50 31 24 64
E-Mail: mloari@yahoo.fr
CHM Web: <http://bf.chm-cbd.net>

Burundi**22. M. Berchmans Hatungimana**

Directeur général
Office Burundais pour la Protection de l'Environnement (OBPE)
B.P. 56 Gitega
Bujumbura 2757 Burundi
Tel.: +257 79 81 24 77
E-Mail: obpe_burundi@obpe.bi
CHM Web: <http://bi.chm-cbd.net>

Cambodia**23. Ms. Bopreang Ken**

Director, Department of Biodiversity
General Directorate of Policy and Strategy
Ministry of Environment
Morodok Decho Building
No. 503, Chamkarmorn
Phnom Penh Cambodia
Tel.: +855 17 535646
E-Mail: ken.bopreang@moe.gov.kh
CHM Web: <http://www.chm.gdancp-moe.org>

Cambodia**24. Mr. Monyrak Meng**

Deputy Director General
General Directorate of Policy and Strategy
Ministry of Environment
Morodok Decho Building
No. 503, Chamkarmorn
Phnom Penh Cambodia
Tel.: +855 78 800 816
E-Mail: meng.monyrak@moe.gov.kh
CHM Web: <http://www.chm.gdanp-moe.org>

Cameroon**25. Mrs. Fanta Sylvie**

Head of CHM Unit
Center for Documentation and Environmental Information
Ministry of Environment, Protection of Nature and Sustainable Development
20th May Boulevard, Ministerial Building Nr. 2
P.O. Box 320
Yaounde Cameroon
Tel.: +237 699 081 406
Fax: +237 222 236 051
E-Mail: mfantasylvie@yahoo.com fasyle@yahoo.fr
CHM Web: <http://cm.chm-cbd.net>

Central African Republic**26. Ms. Chantal Moehama Banga**

Chef de Service de la Communication
Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement durable
B.P 686
Bangui Central African Republic
Tel.: +236 75 50 55 48
E-Mail: moehamachantal@yahoo.fr
CHM Web: <http://cf.chm-cbd.net>

Chad**27. M. Theophile Yamtibaye**

Ingénieur de Conception en Environnement
Direction de la Conservation de la Faune et des Aires Protégées
Ministère de l'Environnement, de la Pêche et du Développement Durable
BP: 447
N'Djaména Chad
Tel.: +235 62 19 69 06
E-Mail: yamtitheo@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://td.chm-cbd.net>

Chile**28. Sra. María Karin Molt González**

Jefa, Departamento de Políticas y Planificación de la Biodiversidad
División de Recursos Naturales y Biodiversidad
Ministerio del Medio Ambiente
San Martín 73
Santiago Chile
Tel.: +56 22 573 5695
E-Mail: kmolt@mma.gob.cl obetanzo@mma.gob.cl
CHM Web: <http://www.mma.gob.cl/biodiversidad/1313/w3-channel.html>

China**29. Ms. Xin Jing**

Director, Division of Biodiversity Conservation
Department of Nature and Ecology Conservation
Ministry of Ecology and Environment
12 East Chang'anjie
Beijing 100006 China
Tel.: +86 10 6564 5432
Fax: +86 10 6564 5436
E-Mail: jing.xin@mee.gov.cn
CHM Web: <http://english.biodiv.gov.cn>

Colombia**30. Sr. Hernando Garcia**

Director General
Instituto de Investigación de Recursos Biológicos Alexander Von Humboldt
Diagonal 27 N-15-01
Bogotá Colombia
Tel.: +571 320 2767 ext 1101, 1112
E-Mail: direccion@humboldt.org.co
secretariadireccion@humboldt.org.co
mtbecerra@minambiente.gov.co
cmdazae@minambiente.gov.co
CHM Web: <https://co.chm-cbd.net>

Comoros**31. Mlle Raissat Mohamed**

Direction Générale de l'Environnement et des Forêts
Ministère de l'Agriculture, de la Pêche, de l'Environnement, du Tourisme et de l'Artisanat
BP 41
Moroni Comoros
Tel.: +269 339 50 21
E-Mail: [sittraissat@yahoo.fr](mailto:sitraissat@yahoo.fr)
CHM Web: <http://km.chm-cbd.net>

Congo**32. M. Romaric Maclave Gaentsa**

Administrateur des SAF de 1ère classe
Direction Générale du Développement Durable
Ministère de l'Environnement, du Développement Durable et du Bassin du Congo
Tour NABEMBA – 11ème étage
Brazzaville Congo
Tel.: +242 06 644 90 37
E-Mail: maclave10@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://cg.chm-cbd.net>

Cook Islands**33. Mr. Halatua Fua**

Director (Operational Focal Point)
National Environment Service
Rarotonga Cook Islands
Tel.: +682 21 256
E-Mail: halatua.fua@cookislands.gov.ck

Côte d'Ivoire**34. Mr. Yao Bernard Koffi**

Chef de Service des Etudes
Direction de l'Environnement
Ministère de l'Environnement, du Développement Durable et de la Transition Écologique
B.P. V. 184
Abidjan Côte d'Ivoire
Tel.: +225 20 21 9709, +225 20 21 0623
Fax: +225 20 21 0495
E-Mail: bernard_koffi@hotmail.com
CHM Web: <http://ci.chm-cbd.net>

Croatia**35. Ms. Ramona Topić**

Senior Advisor - Specialist
Institute for Environment and Nature
Ministry of Environmental Protection and Green Transition
Radnička cesta 80/7
HR-10000 Zagreb Croatia
Tel.: +385 1 5502 929
Fax: +385 1 5502 901
E-Mail: ramona.topic@mzozt.hr
CHM Web: <http://www.biportal.hr/>

Cuba**36. Mr. Ulises Fernández Gómez**

Director, International Relations
Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment
Calle 18 A#4118 e/41 y 47
Havana 11300 Cuba
Tel.: +53 5 214 4554
Fax: +53 7 214 4257
E-Mail: ulises@citma.gob.cu jesus@citma.gob.cu
jesusgb@ceniai.inf.cu
CHM Web: <http://www.ecosis.cu/biocuba/chm/chmcuba.htm>

Cyprus**37. Mrs. Despo Zavrou**

Environment Officer A'
Department of Environment
Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Environment
20 - 22 October 28th Avenue
2414 Engomi
Nicosia Cyprus
Tel.: +357 22408912
Fax: +357 22774945
E-Mail: dzavrou@environment.moa.gov.cy

Czechia**38. Mr. Jan Plesnik**

Head
Unit of International Cooperation
Agency for Nature Conservation and Landscape Protection
Kaplanova 1931/1
CZ - 148000 Prague 148 00 Czechia
Tel.: +420 283 069 246
E-Mail: jan.plesnik@nature.cz plesnik.jan@seznam.cz
CHM Web: <http://chm.nature.cz>

Democratic People's Republic of Korea**39.**

National Coordinating Committee for the Environment (NCCE)
Zhungsongdong Central District
P.O. Box 44 Sungri Street
Pyongyang Democratic People's Republic of Korea
Tel.: +850 2 381 8370, +850 2 18111
Fax: +850 2 381 4660
E-Mail: hcri@unicef.org

Democratic Republic of the Congo**40. M. Guy Mboma Akani**

Direction du Développement Durable
Ministère de l'Environnement et Développement Durable
2895, Boulevard du Palais de la Nation
B.P. 16 137 Kinshasa I Democratic Republic of the Congo
Tel.: +243 899 459 376
Fax: +243 88 43 675
E-Mail: gmbokan@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://cd.chm-cbd.net>

Denmark**41. Mr. Thomas Midtgaard**

Deputy Head of Division
Agency for Green Transition and Aquatic Environment
Ministry of Green Transition
Nyropsgade 30
Copenhagen 1780 Denmark
Tel.: +45 30 52 97 91
E-Mail: thomid@sgav.dk
CHM Web: <http://eng.mst.dk/chm>

Djibouti**42. S.E. M. Mohamed Abdoukader Moussa Helem**

Ministre de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable
Ministère de l'Urbanisme, de l'Environnement et du Tourisme
B.P. 11
Djibouti Djibouti
Tel.: +253 35 00 06, +253 35 83 57
Fax: +253 35 16 18
E-Mail: metade@intnet.dj dini.omar85@gmail.com
med.environnement_dj@yahoo.fr

Dominica**43. Mr. Reginald E. Thomas**

Permanent Secretary (Ag)
Ministry of Blue & Green Economy, Agriculture & National Food Security
Government Headquarters
Kennedy Avenue
Roseau Dominica
Tel.: +1 767 266 3282, +1 767 448 2401
Fax: +1 767 448 7999
E-Mail: psagriculture@dominica.gov.dm

Dominican Republic**44. Sra. Marina Hernández**

Directora
Dirección de Biodiversidad
Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales
Ave. Cayetano Germosén esq. Avenida Gregorio Luperón, Ensanche el Pedregal
Santo Domingo 11107 Dominican Republic
Tel.: +1 809 567 4300
E-Mail: marina.hernandez@ambiente.gob.do
CHM Web: <http://www.ambiente.gob.do>

Ecuador**45. Mr. Andrés Factos**

Specialist on Biosecurity
Division for Biodiversity
Ministry of Environment, Water and Ecological Transition
Av. Madrid 1159 and Andalucía
Quito Ecuador
E-Mail: andres.factos@ambiente.gob.ec
biodiversidad@ambiente.gob.ec

Egypt**46. Mr. Taher Issa**

Director
Biodiversity Unit, Nature Conservation Sector
Egyptian Environmental Affairs Agency
30, Misr Heiwan Agricultural Road
Maadi
Cairo Egypt
Tel.: +202 525 6445
Fax: +202 525 6490, 526 6016
E-Mail: tahernbu@gmail.com iat20000@hotmail.com

El Salvador**47. Ing. Miguel Alberto Gallardo Meléndez**

Gerente de Ecosistemas
Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales
Kilómetro 5 1/2 Carretera a Santa Tecla,
Calle y Colonia Las Mercedes, edificios MARN
San Salvador El Salvador
Tel.: +503 2132 6252, +503 2132 6220
E-Mail: mgallardo@ambiente.gob.sv
CHM Web: <http://www.marn.gob.sv>

Equatorial Guinea**48. Don Santiago Francisco Engonga**

Secretario de Estado de Medio Ambiente
Ministerio de Bosques y Medio Ambiente
c/o Presidente Nasser
Bioko Norte
Malabo Equatorial Guinea
Tel.: +240 09 13 05
Fax: +240 09 29 05
E-Mail: engongaosono@yahoo.fr

Eritrea**49. Mr. Abraham Yohannes**

Department of Environment
Ministry of Land, Water and Environment
PO Box 5713
Asmara Eritrea
Tel.: +291 1 125887, +291 1 120311
Fax: +291 1 126095
E-Mail: abyoze@yahoo.com

Estonia**50. Ms. Kaisa Viira**

Leading Specialist
Wildlife Department
Estonian Environmental Agency
Mustamäe Tee 33
Tallinn 10616 Estonia
Tel.: +372 588 64840
E-Mail: kaisa.viira@envir.ee
CHM Web: <https://loodusveeb.ee/en>

Eswatini**51. Ms. Calsile Mhlanga**

The Acting Biosafety Registrar
Eswatini Environment Authority
P.O. Box 2652
Mbabane H100 Eswatini
Tel.: +268 2404 6960, 7893
E-Mail: cfmhlanga@eea.org.sz

Ethiopia**52. Mr. Befekadu Kefelegne**

Ethiopian Biodiversity Institute
P.O. Box 30726
Addis Ababa Ethiopia
E-Mail: befekadukt@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://et.chm-cbd.net>

European Union**53. Mr. Frank Wugt Larsen**

Project Manager - Biodiversity assessments and networks
European Environment Agency
Kongens Nytorv 6
1050 Copenhagen K Denmark
Tel.: +45 3336 7289
E-Mail: frankwugt.Larsen@eea.europa.eu
CHM Web: <http://biodiversity.europa.eu>

Fiji**54. Ms. Senimili Nakora Baleicakau**

Director
Department of Environment
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change
Levels 2, Bali Tower, 318 Toorak Road
Government Buildings
P.O. Box 2109 Suva Fiji
Tel.: +679 9905176
E-Mail: senimili.baleicakau@environment.gov.fj

Finland**55. Mr. Ari-Pekka Auvinen**

Researcher
Ecosystem Services
Finnish Environment Institute (SYKE)
Paavo Havaksen tie 3, P.O. Box 413
University of Oulu
90570 Oulu Finland
Tel.: +358 50 4133 403
E-Mail: ari-pekka.auvinen@syke.fi
CHM Web: <http://www.biodiversity.fi>

56. Mr. Aapo Kahilainen

Senior Coordinator
Ecosystem Services
Finnish Environment Institute (SYKE)
Latokartanonkaari 11
Helsinki FI-00790 Finland
Tel.: +358 50 435 7281
E-Mail: aapo.kahilainen@syke.fi
CHM Web: <http://www.biodiversity.fi>

France**57. En attente de nomination**

Direction des relations européennes et internationales
Muséum National d'Histoire Naturelle
57, rue Cuvier
75007 Paris France

Tel.: +33 1 40 79 81 52

E-Mail: international@mnhn.fr

CHM Web: <http://biodiv.mnhn.fr>

Gabon**58. M. Emmanuel Bayani Ngoyi**

Chargé d'études du Directeur général de l'environnement et du développement durable
Ministère de l'Environnement, du Climat et du Conflit Homme-Faune
BP 2275
Libreville Gabon

Tel.: +241 04 13 07 39

E-Mail: e.bayani1968@gmail.com

CHM Web: <http://ga.chm-cbd.net>

59. Mme. Chimène Michelle Milendji Koumba, épouse Ntougou

Chef
Service de l'Environnement Rural et Urbain (DGEPN-MHUEDD)
B.P. 3903
Gabon

Tel.: +241 07 56 00 58

E-Mail: michellemilendji@yahoo.fr scoutgabon@yahoo.fr
mikissa_jeanbruno@yahoo.fr jbmikissa@gmail.com

CHM Web: <http://ga.chm-cbd.net>

Gambia**60. Mr. Kawsu Jammeh**

Department of Parks & Wildlife Management
c/o Ministry of Environment, Climate Change and Natural Resources
GIEPA House, Kairaba Avenue
Banjul Gambia

Tel.: +220 310 2346, +220 277 9223

E-Mail: jammeh.kawsu@gmail.com kjammehsopee@yahoo.com

Germany**61. Mr. Lennart Kümper-Schlake**

Division I 2.4 International Nature Conservation
Federal Agency for Nature Conservation
Konstantinstr. 110
53179 Bonn Germany

Tel.: +49 228 8491 1745

E-Mail: lennart.kuemper-schlake@BfN.de

CHM Web: <http://www.bmub.bund.de/P4160-1>

Ghana**62. Mr. Peter J. Dery**

Director of Environment
Ministry of Environment, Science, Technology and Innovation
PO Box M232
Accra Ghana

Tel.: +233 24 364 67 49

Fax: +233 302 688 913

E-Mail: peterjdery@yahoo.com

CHM Web: <http://gh.chm-cbd.net>

Guatemala**63. Sr. Gandhi Emanuel Ponce Juárez**

Asesor
Dirección de Valoración y Conservación de la Diversidad Biológica
Consejo Nacional de Áreas Protegidas (CONAP)
5a. Avenida 6-06 zona 1, Edificio IPM, Sexto Nivel
01001 Guatemala Guatemala

Tel.: +502 2291 1547 ext 1611

E-Mail: gandhi.ponce@conap.gob.gt snib.guatemala@gmail.com

CHM Web: <https://snib.conap.gob.gt/>

Guinea**64. M. Saïdou Doumbouya**

Secrétaire exécutif
Comité national climat
Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement durable
BP 761
Conakry Guinea

Tel.: +244 628 20 96 54

E-Mail: doumbouyasaidou@yahoo.fr doumbouyasaidou@gmail.com

CHM Web: <http://gn.chm-cbd.net>

Guinea-Bissau**65. Ms. Udimila Kadija Vieira Queta**

Ministry of Environment, Biodiversity and Climate Action
Government Palace, Av. Government Palace, Joao Bernardo Vieira Aveira
Bissau Guinea-Bissau

Tel.: +245 95 535 39 51

E-Mail: udimilaqueta@gmail.com

CHM Web: <http://www.biodiv.be/guine-bissau>

Guyana**66. Mr. Kemraj Parsram**

Executive Director
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Ganges Street, Sophia
Georgetown Guyana
Tel.: +592 225 2062
E-Mail: epa@epaguyana.org kparsram@epaguyana.org
CHM Web: <http://gy.chm-cbd.net>

Honduras**67. Sr. David Ortega Bercian**

Director Interino (Punto Focal Operativo)
Dirección de Biodiversidad
Secretaría de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente
Edificio Principal: Despacho de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente
100 metros al Sur del Estadio Nacional
Apdo. Postal 1389, 4710 Tegucigalpa M.D.C. Honduras
Tel.: +504 8879 4417, +504 2242 8527 ext 33111
E-Mail: dortega@serna.gob.hn biodiversidad@serna.gob.hn
cooperacion@serna.gob.hn
CHM Web: <http://www.chmhonduras.org>

Hungary**68. Ms. Ditta Greguss**

Biodiversity Policy Advisor
Biodiversity and Gene Conservation Department
Ministry of Agriculture
Apáczai Csere János utca 9.
Budapest H-1052 Hungary
Tel.: +36 1 795 3502
E-Mail: ditta.greguss@am.gov.hu
CHM Web: <http://www.biodiv.hu>

India**69. Mr. Raghu Kumar Kodali**

Scientist 'G'
Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change
5th Floor, Vayu Block
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Jorbagh Road
New Delhi 110003 India
Tel.: +91 11 2081 9420
E-Mail: kodali.rk@gov.in
CHM Web: <http://envfor.nic.in/envis/envis.html>

Indonesia**70. Ms. Inge Retnowati**

Director
Biodiversity Conservation
Ministry of Environment
Manggala Wanabakti Building Block I Lt. 2
Jl. General Gatot Subroto
Jakarta 10270 Indonesia
E-Mail: inge_retnowati@yahoo.com direktoratkkhpkpl@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://balaikliringkehati.menlhk.go.id/>

Iran (Islamic Republic of)**71. Mr. Saeid Soufizadeh**

Advisor to the Primary National Focal Point and Assistant Professor in
Agricultural Systems Modeling and Simulation
Department of Agroecology, Environmental Sciences Research Institute
Shahid Beheshti University
PO Box 19835-196
Daneshjoo Blvd, Shahryar Sq, Yemen St, Chamran Freeway
Tehran Iran (Islamic Republic of)
Tel.: +98 21 2243 1971
Fax: +98 21 2243 1971
E-Mail: s_soufizadeh@sbu.ac.ir
CHM Web: <https://irancbd.areeo.ac.ir/fa-IR/irancbd.areeo.ac/29599/page>

Ireland**72. Ms. Áinle Ní Bhriain**

Director, International and EU Affairs Directorate
National Parks and Wildlife Service
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
90 North King Street
Dublin 7 D07 N7CV Ireland
Tel.: +353 1 888 3215
E-Mail: ainle.nibhriain@npws.gov.ie biodiversitypolicy@npws.gov.ie

Israel**73. Mr. Simon Nemptsov**

Head of International Relations
Israel Nature and Parks Authority
3 Am Ve'Olam St.
Jerusalem 9546303 Israel
Tel.: +972 58 5063118
Fax: +972 2 500 6281
E-Mail: simon@npa.org.il

Israel**74. Ms. Ayelet Rosen**

Head
Division of International Relations
Ministry of Environmental Protection
7 Bank of Israel St.
Jerusalem 9195024 Israel
Tel.: +972 2 65 53 745
Fax: +972 2 65 53 752
E-Mail: ayeletr@sviva.gov.il

Italy**75. Mr. Eugenio Dupre**

Officer
Directorate General for Biodiversity and Sea Protection
Ministry of Environment and Energy Security
Via Cristoforo Colombo 44
Rome 00147 Italy
Tel.: +39 0657 228200
E-Mail: dupre.eugenio@mase.gov.it
CHM Web: <https://www.mase.gov.it/pagina/strategia-la-biodiversita-2030>

Jamaica**76. Dr. Suzanne Davis**

Senior Research Officer - Clearing House Mechanism
Natural History Museum of Jamaica
Institute of Jamaica
10-16 East Street
Kingston Jamaica
Tel.: +876 922 0620 6
Fax: +876 922 1147
E-Mail: chm@nhmj-ioj.org.jm
CHM Web: <http://www.jamaicachm.org.jm>

Japan**77. Mr. Hayato Ishii**

Section Chief
Biodiversity Strategy Office, Nature Conservation Bureau
Ministry of the Environment
1-2-2 Kasumigaseki
Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo 100-8975 Japan
Tel.: +81 3 5521 8275
Fax: +81 3 3591 3228
E-Mail: NBSAP@env.go.jp
CHM Web: <http://www.biodic.go.jp>

Japan**78. Mr. Ryo Mabuchi**

Deputy Director
Biodiversity Center of Japan, Nature Conservation Bureau
Ministry of the Environment
5597-1 Kenmarubi
Kamiyoshida
403-0005 Fujiyoshida City Yamanashi Japan
Tel.: +81 555 72 6033
Fax: +81 555 72 6035
E-Mail: biodic_webmaster@env.go.jp
CHM Web: <http://www.biodic.go.jp>

Kazakhstan**79. Mr. Maksat Elemesov**

Head of Forestry and Protected Areas Unit
Committee of Forestry and Wildlife
Ministry of Agriculture
House of Ministries
Orynbor Street 8
Astana 010000 Kazakhstan
Tel.: +7 7172 74 38 98
E-Mail: elemesov.m@minagri.gov.kz
CHM Web: <http://fhc.kz>

Kenya**80. Mr. Mamo Boru Mamo**

Acting Director General
National Environment Management Authority (NEMA)
P.O. Box 67839 - 00200
Nairobi Kenya
Tel.: +254 020 2103696
E-Mail: dgnema@nema.go.ke boru_mamo@yahoo.com
CHM Web: <https://ke.chm-cbd.net>

Kiribati**81. Ms. Saitofi Mika**

Secretary
Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agricultural Development (MELAD)
P.O. Box 234
Bikenibeu
Tarawa Kiribati
E-Mail: secretary@melad.gov.ki decd@melad.gov.ki

Kiribati**82. Mr. Laitele Peletele**

Program Manager – Environment Spatial, Data and Information
Management Section
Environment and Conservation Division
Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agriculture Development (MELAD)
P.O. Box 234
Bikenibeu
Tarawa Kiribati
E-Mail: l.peletele@melad.gov.ki

83. Mrs. Nenenteiti Teariki-Ruatu

Director
Environment and Conservation Division (ECD)
Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agricultural Development (MELAD)
P.O. Box 234
Bikenibeu
Tarawa Kiribati
Tel.: +686 75028425, 75228211
Fax: +686 75028425, 75028212
E-Mail: decd@melad.gov.ki nteariki@gmail.com

Kuwait**84. Ms. Leina Al-Awadhi**

Director
Department of Biodiversity Conservation
Environment Public Authority (EPA)
P.O. Box 24395
Safat 13104 Kuwait
Tel.: +965 22208511
Fax: +965 25415703
E-Mail: L.Alawadhi@epa.gov.kw geology69@yahoo.com

Lao People's Democratic Republic**85. Mr. Xaysompheng Sengkhamyong**

Senior Technical Officer, Protected Area Management Division
Department of Forestry
Ministry of Agriculture and Environment
Vientiane Lao People's Democratic Republic
E-Mail: xsengkhamyong@gmail.com

Latvia**86. Mr. Andris Soms**

Senior Specialist (Projection of Information Systems)
Department of Nature (Protected Areas)
Nature Conservation Agency
Baznicas Street 7
Sigulda LV-2150 Latvia
Tel.: +371 67509768, +371 64071408
Fax: +371 67509544
E-Mail: andris.soms@daba.gov.lv
CHM Web: <http://biodiv.daba.gov.lv>

Lebanon**87. Ms. Lara Samaha**

Head
Department of Conservation of Natural Wealth
Ministry of Environment
Lazarieh Building
P.O.Box 11-2727
Beirut Lebanon
Tel.: +961 1 976 555 ext 417
Fax: +961 1 976 530
E-Mail: l.samaha@moe.gov.lb
CHM Web: <http://biodiversity.moe.gov.lb>

Lesotho**88. Ms. Ntemohi Maja**

Environment Officer, Outreach and Education Division
Department of Environment
Ministry of Defence, National Security and Environment
6th Floor, Post Office Building
Maseru 100 Lesotho
Tel.: +266 2232 0534
E-Mail: ntemohimajap@gmail.com

Liberia**89. Mr. J.S. Datuama Cammue**

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
4th Street Sinkor, Tubman Boulevard
P.O. Box 4024
1000-10 Monrovia Liberia
Tel.: +231 885 128732
E-Mail: jcammue@epa.gov.lr

Lithuania

- 90. Mrs. Sigute Alisauskiene**
Chief Officer of Biodiversity Division
Nature Protection Department
Ministry of Environment
A. Jaksto str. 4/9
LT-01105 Vilnius Lithuania
Tel.: +370 52 663 551
Fax: +370 52 663 663
E-Mail: a.alisauskiene@am.lt

Luxembourg

- 91. Mr. Claude Origer**
Conseiller de Direction 1ère classe
Département de l'Environnement
Ministère de l'Environnement, du Climat et de la Biodiversité
4, Place de l'Europe
L-1499 Luxembourg Luxembourg
Tel.: +352 247 86826
E-Mail: Claude.Origer@mev.etat.lu
CHM Web: <http://www.mev.etat.lu>

Madagascar

- 92. M. Hery Rajaomanana**
Directeur des Informations Environnementales
Office National pour l'Environnement
B.P. 822, Antaninarenina
Antananarivo 101 Madagascar
Tel.: +261 34 70 804 25
E-Mail: rhery@pnae.mg
CHM Web: <http://mg.chm-cbd.net>

Malawi

- 93. Mr. Boniface Benson Chimwaza**
Principal Environmental Officer
Environmental Affairs Department
Private Bag 394
Lilongwe Malawi
Tel.: +265 1 771 111
Fax: +265 1 773 379
E-Mail: bchimwaza@yahoo.com
CHM Web: <https://mw.chm-cbd.net/>

Malaysia

- 94. Mr. Khairul Naim bin Adham**
Deputy Undersecretary
Biodiversity and Forestry Management Division
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Sustainability
Putrajaya Malaysia
E-Mail: khairulnaim@nres.gov.my
CHM Web: <http://www.mybis.gov.my>

- 95. Ms. Siti Zulaikha binti Abdul Wahab**
Principal Assistant Secretary
Biodiversity and Forestry Management Division
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Sustainability
Putrajaya Malaysia
E-Mail: zulaikhaw@nres.gov.my
CHM Web: <http://www.mybis.gov.my>

- 96. Mr. Siva Kumar Solay Rajah**
Undersecretary
Biodiversity and Forestry Management Division
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Sustainability
Putrajaya Malaysia
E-Mail: siva@nres.gov.my
CHM Web: <http://www.mybis.gov.my>

Maldives

- 97. Ms. Ilham Atho Mohamed**
Assistant Director
Environment Programme
Ministry of Climate Change, Environment and Energy
Handhuvaree Hingun
Maafannu
Malé 20392 Maldives
Tel.: +960 301 8357
Fax: +960 301 8301
E-Mail: ilham.mohamed@environment.gov.mv
CHM Web: <http://www.environment.gov.mv/biodiversity>

Mali

- 98. M. Amidou Goïta**
Chef, Section Données sur Environnement
Département information Environnementale (DIE)
Agence de l'Environnementale et du Développement Durable (AEDD)
P.B. 275
Bamako Mali
Tel.: + 223 20 23 10 74
Fax: + 223 20 23 58 67
E-Mail: amidougoita@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://ml.chm-cbd.net>

Malta**99. Ms. Marie Therese Gambin**

Unit Manager Thematic
Biodiversity and Water Unit
Environment and Resources Authority
Hexagon House, Spencer Hill
Marsa MRS 1441 Malta

Tel.: +356 2292 3659

E-Mail: bch.malta@era.org.mt marie-therese.gambin@era.org.mt
chm.malta@era.org.mt

CHM Web: <https://era.org.mt/topic/maltas-chm/>

Monaco**103. Madame Céline van Klaveren-Impagliazzo**

Secrétaire des Relations Extérieures
Direction des Affaires Internationales
Département des Relations Extérieures et de la Coopération
Place de la Visitation - BP 522
MC 98000 Ville de Monaco Monaco

Tel.: +377 98 98 44 70

Fax: +377 98 98 19 57

E-Mail: cevanklaveren@gouv.mc

Mongolia**104. Mr. Amgalan Bayasgalan**

Biodiversity Officer
Department of Environment and Natural Resource Authority
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change
Government Building 2
United Nation's Street 5/2
Ulaanbaatar Mongolia

E-Mail: bayasgalana@gmail.com

Mauritania**100. Mme Fatimata Simina Wague**

Chargée de mission
Ministère de l'Environnement
BP: 170
Nouakchott Mauritania

E-Mail: fsiminawague@gmail.com fswague@environnement.gov.mr

CHM Web: <http://mr.chm-cbd.net>

Mauritius**101. Mr. Vishnuduth Bachraz**

Acting Director
National Parks and Conservation Service
Port Louis Mauritius

Tel.: +230 4642 992, +230 466 2116

Fax: +230 465 1184

E-Mail: npcsagr@intnet.mu vbachraz@govmu.org

Mexico**102. Sr. Antonio Valentín Dosta García**

Coordinador de Divulgación de la Biodiversidad
Comisión Nacional para el Conocimiento y Uso de Biodiversidad
(CONABIO)
Periférico-Insurgentes Sur, No. 4903
Col. Parques del Pedregal, Delegación Tlalpan
México D.F. C.P. 14010 Mexico

E-Mail: valentin.dosta@conabio.gob.mx

CHM Web: <http://www.biodiversidad.gob.mx>

Morocco**105. M. Mostafa Madbouhi**

Chef de la Division de la Diversité Biologique
Direction du Changement Climatique, de la Diversité Biologique et de
l'Économie Verte
Ministère de la Transition Énergétique et du Développement Durable
9, Avenue Al Araar, Secteur 16 Hay Riad
10100 Rabat Morocco

Tel.: +212 5 37 57 06 02

E-Mail: madbouhi@environnement.gov.ma mostamad@gmail.com
mostamad@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: <http://ma.chm-cbd.net>

Mozambique**106. Ms. Ana Paula Tomás Francisco**

Environmental Technician
National Directorate of Environment
Ministry of Land and Environment
Av. Acordos de Lusaka, 2115
P.O. Box 2020
Maputo Mozambique

E-Mail: melinhapaula@yahoo.com.br melinhapaula@gmail.com

Namibia**107. Mr. Timoteus Mufeti**

Environmental Commissioner and Head
Directorate of Environmental Affairs and Forestry
Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Tourism
Philip Troskie Building, Private Bag 13306
Windhoek Namibia

Tel.: +264 61 284 2751

E-Mail: timoteus.mufeti@meft.gov.na tmufeti@afromach.com

Nauru**108. Mrs. Berilyn Jeremiah**

Secretary
Department of Environmental Management and Agriculture
Government Building
Yaren District Nauru

Tel.: +674 557 3133 ext 293

E-Mail: secretarycienauru@gmail.com

Nepal**109. Mr. Dhirendra Kumar Pradhan**

Joint Secretary (Tech.)
Ministry of Forests and Environment
Singha Durbar
Kathmandu Nepal

E-Mail: dhirendrapradhan@gmail.com

Netherlands (Kingdom of the)**110. Mr. Rob J.J. Hendriks**

Directorate for AgroKnowledge
Ministry of Economic Affairs and Climate Policy
PO Box 20401
2500 EK
The Hague Netherlands (Kingdom of the)

Tel.: +31 648132449

Fax: +31 70 3786181

E-Mail: r.j.j.hendriks@mineleni.nl

CHM Web: <http://nl.chm-cbd.net>

New Zealand**111. Ms. Maya Hunt**

Senior International Advisor
Department of Conservation - Te Papa Atawhai
Conservation House
18-32 Manners St.
6011 Wellington New Zealand

Tel.: +64 27 5755 490

E-Mail: mhunt@doc.govt.nz

CHM Web: <http://www.biodiversity.govt.nz>

Niger**112. M. Issaka Maman Sani**

Conseiller
Division de la Diversité Biologique
Conseil National de l'Environnement pour un Développement Durable (CNEDD)
B.P. 10 193
Niamey Niger

Tel.: +227 96 68 01 26, +227 84 81 89 17

E-Mail: issaka.mamansani@yahoo.fr

CHM Web: <http://ne.chm-cbd.net>

Nigeria**113. Mrs. Sikeade Oluwakemi Egbuwalo**

Forest Officer I
Federal Department of Forestry
Federal Ministry of Environment
Plot 393/394, Augustus Aikhomu Way
Utako District
P.M.B. 468, Garki Abuja Nigeria

Tel.: +234 703 2743344

E-Mail: sikeadeegbuwalo@gmail.com

CHM Web: <http://www.chm-cbd.com.ng>

Niue**114. Ms. Christine Ioane**

Director
Cabinet and Parliamentary Services
Office for External Affairs
Premier's Department
P.O. Box 40 Alofi Niue

Tel.: +683 4200

Fax: +683 4206

E-Mail: christine.external@mail.gov.nu external@mail.gov.nu

115. Mr. Sauni Tongatule

Director
Department of Environment
Ministry of Natural Resources
PO Box 80
Alofi Niue

Tel.: +683 4021

Fax: +683 4010

E-Mail: Sauni.Tongatule@mail.gov.nu

Norway**116. Ms. Anne Martinussen**

Senior Adviser
Norwegian Environment Agency
P.O. Box 5672 Torgarden
7485 Trondheim Norway
Tel.: +47093946131
E-Mail: Anne.Martinussen@miljodir.no
CHM Web: http://chm-root.eea.europa.eu/chm_no

Oman**117. Mrs. Basma Saif Al-Amri**

Director
International Co-operation Department (ICD)
Environment Authority
P.O. Box 323
Muscat P.C.100 Oman
Tel.: +968 24404817
Fax: +968 24691232
E-Mail: icd@ea.gov.om

Palau**118. Ms. Ilima Kloulchad**

Director
Bureau of Environment
Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries, and the Environment
P.O. Box 100
Koror Palau
E-Mail: kloulchad@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://palau.chm-cbd.net>

119. H.E. Mr. Steven Victor

Minister
Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries, and the Environment
P. O. Box 6051
Koror 96940 Palau
Tel.: +680 767 5435, 3125
Fax: +680 767 3380
E-Mail: stenvictor.mafe@palaugov.org
CHM Web: <http://palau.chm-cbd.net>

Panama**120. Sr. Darío Luque**

Técnico de Biodiversidad y Vida Silvestre
Departamento de Biodiversidad y Vida Silvestre
Ministerio de Ambiente
P.O. Box 0843-00793
Panamá Panama
Tel.: +507 500 0855 ext 6877 +507 500 0822
Fax: +507 500 0839
E-Mail: dluque@miambiente.gob.pa dluque@yahoo.com
CHM Web: <http://www.chmpanama.gob.pa>

Paraguay**121. Sr. Dario Mandelburger**

Director
Dirección General del Protección y Conservación de la Biodiversidad
Ministerio del Ambiente y Desarrollo Sostenible
Avenida Madame Lynch 3.500
Asunción Paraguay
E-Mail: dariomandel@gmail.com

Peru**122. Sr. José Carrasco Montoya**

Especialista en Monitoreo de la Diversidad Biológica
Dirección de Conservación de Ecosistema y Especies
Ministerio del Ambiente
Av. Antonio Miroquesada, 425, Of. 1102-1103
Magdalena del Mar
Lima Peru
Tel.: +51 1 6116000 ext 1730
E-Mail: jcarrasco@minam.gob.pe

Philippines**123. Mr. Marcial C. Amaro, Jr.**

Director
Biodiversity Management Bureau
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Quezon Avenue, Diliman
Quezon City Philippines
Tel.: +632 924 6031 ext 203 and 204
E-Mail: director@bmb.gov.ph bmb@bmb.gov.ph
amaromarsjr@yahoo.com
CHM Web: <http://www.philchm.ph>

Poland**124. Ms. Malgorzata Jankowska-Rozynska**

Specialist
Directorate General for Environmental Protection
Ministry of Climate and Environment
Wawelska 52/54
PL-00-920 Warsaw Poland
Tel.: +48 22 57 92 667
Fax: +48 22 57 92 555
E-Mail: malgorzata.rozynska@mos.gov.pl

Republic of Korea**125. Mr. Sang Wan Han**

Deputy Director
Nature and Ecology Policy Division
Ministry of Environment
Building #6, Government Complex-Sejong, 11 Doum 6-ro
Sejong Special Self-Governing City 30103 Republic of Korea
Tel.: +82 44 201 7234
Fax: +82 44 201 7238
E-Mail: nepd@korea.kr
CHM Web: <http://www.cbd-chm.go.kr/english>

126. Mr. Tae-Kwon Noh

Senior Researcher
National Institute of Biological Resources
42 Hwangyeong-ro, Seo-gu
Incheon 22689 Republic of Korea
Tel.: +82 32 590 7316
Fax: +82 32 590 7230
E-Mail: taekom@korea.kr
CHM Web: <http://www.cbd-chm.go.kr/english>

Romania**127. Ms. Roxana Ionescu**

Senior Adviser
Biodiversity Directorate
Ministry of Environment, Waters and Forests
12 Libertatii Blvd. District 5
040129 Bucharest Romania
Tel.: +40 21 408 95 46, +40 72 001 07 01
E-Mail: roxana.ionescu@mmediu.ro

Rwanda**128. Mr. Djuma Nsanzimana**

Environmental Education Officer
Rwanda Environment Management Authority (REMA)
P.O. Box 7436
Kacyiru/Kigali
Rwanda
Tel.: +250 788 863 539
E-Mail: nsanzimana@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://rw.chm-cbd.net>

129. Ms. Henriette Peace Uwamahoro

District Environmental Officer
Rwanda Environment Management Authority (REMA)
Kigali Rwanda
Tel.: +250 787 137 371
E-Mail: huwamahoro@rema.gov.rw meas.rwanda@rema.gov.rw
CHM Web: <http://rw.chm-cbd.net>

Saint Lucia**130. Mr. Jeremiah Edmund**

Sustainable Development and Environment Officer II
Department of Sustainable Development
Ministry of Education, Innovation, Gender Relations and Sustainable Development
Georgianna Court
John Compton Highway
Castries Saint Lucia
Tel.: +1 758 468 5886, +1 758 721 9133
E-Mail: jeremiah.edmund@govt.lc
CHM Web: <http://www.biodivslu.org>

San Marino**131. Mr. Sandro Casali**

Head
San Marino Naturalistic Center
Via Valdes De Carli, 21
Borgo Maggiore 47893 San Marino
Tel.: +378 0549 883462, +378 0549 883460
Fax: +378 0549 883464
E-Mail: sandro.casali@pa.sm

Sao Tome and Principe**132. Mr. Kedson Costa dos Anjos**

Directorate for Environment and Climate Action
Ministry of Environment
Sao Tome Sao Tome and Principe
Tel.: +239 9986058
E-Mail: kedsondosanjos@gmail.com

Saudi Arabia**133. Mr. Faisal bin Shuraim Al Shuraim**

Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture
Riyadh Saudi Arabia

Tel.: +966 11 44 10 797

Fax: +966 11 44 10 797

E-Mail: fshraim@mewa.gov.sa AGAlshareef@mewa.gov.sa
frel@mewa.gov.sa

Senegal**134. Ms. Adja Aïssatou Sy**

Institut des Sciences de l'Environnement - Université de Dakar
Dakar Senegal

Tel.: +221 77 656 15 25

E-Mail: ajaasy@yahoo.fr

Serbia**135. Mr. Slavisa Popovic**

Environmental Protection Agency (SEPA)
Ruze Jovanovic Street, No 27
Belgrade 11160 Serbia

Tel.: +381 11 241 39 66

Fax: +381 11 380 95 24

E-Mail: slavisa.popovic@sepa.gov.rs

CHM Web: <http://biodiverzitet-chm.rs>

Seychelles**136. Ms. Indira Gamatis**

Senior Project Coordinator, Biodiversity Finance Unit
Biodiversity Conservation and Management Division
Ministry of Agriculture, Climate Change and Environment
Botanical Gardens
P.O. Box 445
Victoria, Mahé Seychelles

Tel.: +248 4670502

E-Mail: i.gamatis@env.gov.sc

CHM Web: <http://seychellesbiodiversitychm.sc>

Sierra Leone**137. Mr. Bartholomew Kamara**

Project Coordinator
Biodiversity Strategy and Action Plan
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry & Food Security
Youyi Building
Brookfields
Freetown Sierra Leone

Tel.: +232 22 242095, 076607425

E-Mail: bathkay@yahoo.co.uk

Singapore**138. Ms. Cheryl Chia**

Director/Biodiversity Information and Outreach
National Biodiversity Centre
National Parks Board
1 Cluny Road
Singapore 259569 Singapore

Tel.: +65 6465 1683

Fax: +65 6465 5196

E-Mail: cheryl_chia@nparks.gov.sg

139. Mr. Jeremy Woon Ren Wei

Senior Manager
International Biodiversity Conservation Division
National Parks Board
1 Cluny Road
Singapore 259569 Singapore

Tel.: +65 6465 1679

Fax: +65 6465 5196

E-Mail: jeremy_oon@nparks.gov.sg

Slovakia**140. Ms. Eva Viestová**

Directorate for Nature Protection and Landscape Development
Ministry of Environment
Nám. L. Štúra 1
812 35 Bratislava Slovakia

Tel.: +421 2 5956 2546

E-Mail: eva.viestova@enviro.gov.sk biodiversity@enviro.gov.sk

Slovenia**141. Mr. Sašo Vöröš**

Secretary
Directorate for Nature
Ministry of Natural Resources and Spatial Planning
Dunajska 48
SI-1000 Ljubljana Slovenia

Tel.: +386 1 478 7363

E-Mail: saso.voros@gov.si

CHM Web: <http://chm.zrsvn.si>

Solomon Islands**142. Mr. Joseph Hurutarau**

Director
Environment and Conservation Division
Ministry of Environment, Climate Change, Disaster Management and
Meteorology (MECDM)
P.O. Box 21
Honiara Guadalcanal Solomon Islands
Tel.: +677 26036, +677 23031
Fax: +677 28054
E-Mail: jhurutarau@meeddm.gov.sb jhurutarau@gmail.com

Somalia**143. Hon. Ahmed Omar Mohamed**

State Minister
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change
Airport Road
Mogadishu Somalia
Tel.: +252 61 671 7171
E-Mail: stateminister@moecc.gov.so

South Africa**144. Ms. Malta Qwathakana**

Senior Policy Adviser; CBD Technical (Principal) Focal Point
International Biodiversity and Heritage Cooperation
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
Private Bag X447
Pretoria 0001 South Africa
Tel.: +27 12 310 3067
Fax: +27 12 320 1714
E-Mail: MQwathakana@environment.gov.za

South Sudan**145. Mr. Paul L. Demetry**

Deputy Director for Biodiversity
Directorate of Wetlands and Biodiversity
Ministry of Environment and Forestry
Juba South Sudan
Tel.: +211 956 600801
E-Mail: ladolodemen@yahoo.com

146. Mr. Lwanga Tiba Charles

Directorate of Wetlands and Biodiversity
Ministry of Environment and Forestry
Juba South Sudan
E-Mail: tiba_lwanga@yahoo.com

Spain**147. Mr. Santiago Gracia Campillo**

Jefe de Servicio de Especies Amenazadas
Dirección General de Biodiversidad, Bosques y Desertificación
Ministerio para la Transición Ecológica y el Reto Demográfico
Plaza San Juan de la Cruz s/n, A-226
Madrid Spain
Tel.: +34 91 597 57 12
E-Mail: sgracia@miteco.es
CHM Web: <https://www.miteco.gob.es/es/biodiversidad/temas.html>

Sri Lanka**148. Ms. A.S. Chandani Wilson**

Director
Biodiversity Secretariat
Ministry of Environment
No. 416/C/1, "Sobadam Piyasa" Robert Gunawardhana Mawatha
Battaramulla
Colombo Sri Lanka
Tel.: +94 11 2034202
Fax: +94 11 2879972
E-Mail: dirbds@env.gov.lk biodiversitysl@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://lk.chm-cbd.net>

Sudan**149. Ms. El Khitma El Awad Mohammed**

Senior Researcher
Biodiversity
Higher Council for Environment and Natural Resources (HCENR)
P.O.Box 10488
Khartoum Sudan
Tel.: +249 183 784279, +249 9 12814558
Fax: +249 183 787617
E-Mail: elkhitamamohammed@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://sd.chm-cbd.net>

Syrian Arab Republic**150. Eng. Mais Jarjanazi**

Environmental Research Directorate
Ministry of Local Administration and Environment
PO Box 3773
Damascus Syrian Arab Republic
Tel.: +00963 11 2318682
Fax: +00963 11 2312120

Thailand**151. Ms. Krissana Sukniwatchai**

Environmentalist, Professional Level
Biological Diversity Management Division
Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning
60/1 Soi Phibun Watthana 7
Rama 6 Road, Phayathai
Bangkok 10400 Thailand
Tel.: +662 265 6565
E-Mail: krissana.cherry@gmail.com krissanas@onep.go.th
CHM Web: <http://chm-thai.onep.go.th>

152. Ms. Pattarin Tongsima

Environmentalist, Senior Professional Level
Biological Diversity Management Division
Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning
60/1 Soi Phibun Watthana 7
Rama 6 Road, Phayathai
Bangkok 10400 Thailand
Tel.: +662 265 6565
E-Mail: torpattarin@gmail.com pattarin@onep.go.th
CHM Web: <http://chm-thai.onep.go.th>

Timor-Leste**153. Mr. Manuel Mendes**

Director for the National Directorate for Protected Areas
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries
Edificio Floresta
Caicoli
Dili Timor-Leste
Tel.: +670 727 5236
E-Mail: lai_luhat78@yahoo.com

Togo**154. M. Komlavi Attila**

Spécialiste en aménagement forestier
Direction des ressources forestières
Ministère de l'Environnement et des Ressources forestières
52 rue de la Kozah
B.P. 355 Lomé Togo
Tel.: +228 22 21 86 43, 90 86 27 61
E-Mail: direfaune@yahoo.fr atilakomlavi@yahoo.fr
CHM Web: <http://tg.chm-cbd.net>

Togo**155. M. Tchamilaba Minzah**

Économiste
Direction des ressources forestières
Ministère de l'Environnement et des Ressources forestières
52 rue de la Kozah
B.P. 355 Lomé Togo
Tel.: +228 22 21 86 43, 90 24 22 70
E-Mail: direfaune@yahoo.fr minzatchamilaba@yahoo.fr
CHM Web: <http://tg.chm-cbd.net>

Trinidad and Tobago**156. Ms. Aarti Bedassie-Maharaj**

Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Planning and Development
Eric Williams Financial Building, Level 14
Independence Square
Port-of-Spain Trinidad and Tobago
Tel.: +1 868 612 3000 ext 2016, 1329
E-Mail: aarti.bedassie-maharaj@planning.gov.tt
MPD_PSSecretariat@planning.gov.tt
CHM Web: <http://www.biodiversity.gov.tt/>

157. Mr. Kishan Kumarsingh

Head (Alternative Contact Point)
Multilateral Environmental Agreements Unit
Ministry of Planning and Development
Level 26, Tower D, International Waterfront Complex
1A Wrightson Road
Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago
Tel.: +1 868 225 3381
Fax: +1 868 624 2455
E-Mail: kishan.kumarsingh@planning.gov.tt
CHM Web: <http://www.biodiversity.gov.tt/>

Tunisia**158. M. Hatem Ben Belgacem**

Ingénieur en Chef et Sous-Directeur des Etudes et Analyses Economiques
Environnementales
Ministère de l'Environnement
30 rue Youssef Rouissi
2073 Tunis Tunisia
Tel.: +216 71136300 ext 143
Fax: +216 71955360
E-Mail: Hatem_medd@yahoo.fr Hatem.BenBelgacem@mineat.gov.tn
CHM Web: <http://www.chm-biodiv.nat.tn>

Türkiye**159. Mr. Serkan Çamalan**

Forestry and Agriculture Specialist
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
Ankara Türkiye

Tel.: +90 312 207 6274

E-Mail: serkan.camalan@tarimorman.gov.tr

160. Ms. Duygu Dönertaş

Forestry and Agriculture Specialist
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
Ankara Türkiye

Tel.: +90 312 207 6344

E-Mail: duygu.donertas@tarimorman.gov.tr

Turkmenistan**161. Ms. Shirin Karryyeva**

Project Manager
Central Asian Desert Initiative (CADI) - Conservation and sustainable use of
deserts in Turkmenistan
h.15, 2nd Building, Bitarap Turkmenistan Street
744000 Ashgabat Turkmenistan

Tel.: +993 12 45 120

Fax: +993 12 94 28 62

E-Mail: shirinkarryeva.sk@gmail.com

162. Mr. Jumamyrat Saparmyradov

Expert on Biological Diversity, UNDP
Ministry of Environment Protection
92, Archabil ave.
744036 Ashgabat Turkmenistan

Tel.: +996 3245516

E-Mail: saparmuradovdzuma@gmail.com

Tuvalu**163. Mr. Soseala Tinilau**

Director of Environment
Ministry of Home Affairs, Climate Change and Environment
Funafuti Tuvalu

E-Mail: butchersn@gmail.com stinilau@gov.tv

Uganda**164. Mr. Francis Meri Sabino Ogwal**

Natural Resources Manager (Biodiversity and Rangelands)
National Environment Management Authority (NEMA)
NEMA House, 2nd Floor
Plot 17/19/21 Jinja Road
P.O. Box 22255 Kampala Uganda

Tel.: +256 414 251 064, 5, 8

Fax: +256 414 257 521

E-Mail: francis.ogwal@nema.go.ug sabinofrancis@gmail.com

CHM Web: <http://chm.nemaug.org>

Ukraine**165. Mrs. Yuliya Bondarenko**

Chief Expert, Eco-Network and Biosafety Division
Department of Natural Resources Protection, Eco-Network and Biosafety
Ministry of Environmental Protection and Natural Resources
35, Uritskogo str.
Kyiv 03035 Ukraine

Tel.: +38 044 206 31 53

Fax: +38 044 206 31 53

E-Mail: yu.bondarenko@i.ua yuliya.bondarenko@birdlife.org.ua

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland**166. Ms. Willow Outhwaite**

Senior International Biodiversity Adviser
UK Joint Nature Conservation Committee (JNCC)
Monkstone House, City Road
City Road
PE1 1JY Peterborough United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland

Tel.: +44 1733 866852

E-Mail: willow.outhwaite@jncc.gov.uk

CHM Web: <http://uk.chm-cbd.net>

United States of America**167. Ms. Jennifer Shinen**

Foreign Affairs Officer, Office of Conservation and Water
Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs
Department of State
2201 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20520 United States of America

Tel.: +1 202 710 0623

E-Mail: ShinenJL@state.gov

Uruguay**168. Lic. Ana Laura Mello**

Gerente / Área Sistema Nacional de Áreas Protegidas
Dirección Nacional de Biodiversidad y Servicios Ecosistémicos
Ministerio de Ambiente
Juncal 1385
Montevideo Uruguay
Tel.: +598 2917 3380 ext 6520
E-Mail: ana.mello@ambiente.gub.uy
CHM Web: <http://www.mvotma.gub.uy/biodiversidad-del-uruguay>

Uzbekistan**169. Ms. G Shagiakhmetova**

Head of Scientific, Environmental Education and Recreational Activities
Division
State Committee for Ecology and Environmental Protection
2A Tuytepa Street
Tashkent 100047 Uzbekistan
Tel.: +998 71 207 2424 ext 1010
E-Mail: gulya8212@bk.ru

Vanuatu**170. Ms. Rolenas Tavue Baereleo**

Principal Officer, Biodiversity and Conservation Officer
Department of Environmental Protection and Conservation
Ministry of Climate Change, Adaptation, Meteorology, Geo-Hazards,
Environment and Energy and NDMO
Port Vila Vanuatu
Tel.: +678 33430
E-Mail: rbaereleo@vanuatu.gov.vu

Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)**171. Ms. Carliz Elena Díaz Martínez**

Agrónomo
Dirección General de Diversidad Biológica
Ministerio del Poder Popular para el Ecosocialismo (MINEC)
Centro Simón Bolívar, Torre Sur
Piso 9
Caracas Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)
Tel.: +58 212 408 4730, 4785
E-Mail: carlizdiaz@gmail.com diversidadbiologicaven.dg@gmail.com
CHM Web: <http://svdb.minec.gob.ve/>

Viet Nam**172. Ms. Tran Huyen Trang**

Official
Nature and Biodiversity Conservation Agency
Vietnam Environment Administration
Fifth floor, No 99 Le Duan Street
Hanoi Viet Nam
Tel.: +84 988741212
E-Mail: huyentrang1601@gmail.com

Yemen**173. Mr. Abdul Hakim A.R. Aulaiah**

Environmental Protection Agency
Aden Yemen
E-Mail: hak132001@gmail.com info@epa-ye.org mwe@mwe-ye.org
CHM Web: <http://ye.chm-cbd.net>

Zambia**174. Mr. Nkula Mwanza**

Acting Data Manager
Planning and Information Department
Ministry of Lands and Natural Resources
Mulungushi House
P.O. Box 50694 Ridgeway
Lusaka Zambia
Fax: +260 1 238772
E-Mail: nkula14@yahoo.com
CHM Web: <http://zm.chm-cbd.net>

Zimbabwe**175. Mr. C. Chipato**

Permanent Secretary for Mines, Environment and Tourism
Ministry of Environment, Climate, Tourism and Hospitality Industry
Private Bag 7753, Causeway
Karigamombe Centre 53, Samora Machel Avenue
Harare Zimbabwe
Tel.: +263 4 757 881, 5
Fax: +263 4 755 007
E-Mail: ozone@gtta.gov.zw